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August 20, 1984

Mr. B. J. Youngbiood, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 1

Division of Licensing

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Washington, D.C. 20555

SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION
DOCKET NOS. 50-445 AND 50-446
TMI ACTION PALN ITEM II.B.3;
POST-ACCIDENT SAMPLING CAPABILITY

REF: 1) H. C. Schmidt letter to B. J. Youngblood
TXX-4083, dated December 8, 1983
2) S. A. Varga letter to J. J. Shepard,
dated April 10, 1984

Dear Mr. Youngblood:

In response to NUREG-0737, Item II.B.3 (Post-Accident Sampling Capability),
the CPSES core damage assessment (CDA) procedure summary was transmitted

to the NRC (reference 1). This summary was provided to satisfy our
commitment to establish an interim procedure prior to fuel load.

During March 1984, Westinghouse completed a generic CDA methodology for
the Westinghouse Owners Group. This methodology was reviewed and
accepted by the NRC (reference 2).

To satisfy the requirement for a final CDA procedure, CPSES will adopt
the Westinghouse generic CDA methodology. Plant specific parameters
which will be used during performance of the methodology as well as any
deviations (models or technical details not applicable to CPSES) from
the generic methodology will be documented.

Sincerely,
H. C. Schmidt
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